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APPENDIX

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT

EEACReport To:

February 13, 2002Date:

North Oakville Official Plan Amendment Number 198
Subject:

Background to the Background
In the spring of 2000, EEAC provided comments on proposed landuse changes in North Oakville
(between Dundas and Hwy 407). The Town of Oakville is now proposing an official plan
amendment to incorporate these lands into the urban envelope. EEAC is now commenting on
that plan amendment (known as OPA 198). For background information EEAC is referred to a
subcommittee report prepared in April 2000 (approved report can be found in the May 10' 2000
EEAC agenda). Comments provided to the Town by the Region can be found in the June 14,
2000 EEAC agenda. The report that follows takes some material directly from that report (some
of which is word.for-word, and some modified), as most of the comments are sfjll considered valid

in the current context.

BackgroundOne of the strategies resulting from the Halton Urban Structure Review and subsequent official
plan amendments was the designation of significant areas of north Oakville as urbant along with
a small area of northeast Burlington. The subject lands include the area north of Dundas to the
Hwy 407 corridor, from Ninth Line (Peel boundary) west to Bronte Creek. The Town of Oakville
has worked together with Hemson Consulting (and various associates) on a Strategic Land Use
Options Study for North Oakville. This study follows on work completed by LGL reponed in the
North Oakville Natural Heritage Inventory and Analysis. Since 2000) the Town has worked on the

project through a proposed OPA 198 (which has not yet yet been considered by council), through
public consultation programs such as council meetings and round table discussions, and

subsequently produced the final proposal, now open for comment.

*

CommentsAs previously commented by EEAC, the employment and residential targets should be reviewed
as pan of the planning process, to ensure that the HUSP numbers are still considered reasonable
given the extent of natural features that are targeted for protection (LGL Category 1-5 lands), as
well as designated ANSI clarifications. We do not know if the numbers are still reasonable, but
it is known that the numbers were determined prior to the assessment of the natural features in

the area. We have included our April 2000 comment related to this issue below:

Although the process was initiated appropriately by collecting environmental
information first. to establish constraints and opportunities, the prpcess had
fundamental flaws thereafter by failing to consider that information in detennining
the "quantity" of development to take place within the area. Although the

municipality cannot make these decisions in isolation, as development "quantity..
was established by the Regional Urban Structure Plan, it should not fail to use the
information collected by LGl to its potential. Although the LGL information is used
to determine where and where not to develop, and assisting with development
boundaries, separators and buffers, the LGL study should be used to determine
how much deveJopment the area can sustain. It should not be simply used the way
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it is in this process i.e., just determining where to and not to develop. When HUSP
determined the development "quantities" for this area, they did not have the benefit
of the natural heritage information, nor did they have the stated objective of
protection of Category 1 ~4 lands (Feb 2002 authors note: this is now 1-5 lands).
Now that we have this information and the protection objectives, the land use needs
to .reflect these facts. That being said, fitting the maximum development into the
smallest possible area, while conserving the maximum amount of natural heritage
features is an environmentally positive development strategy. The "quantity"
numbers should not be used as justification for relaxing the objective of protection
for Category 1-4 lands (Feb 2002 authors note as above).

One of the potentially significant impacts of development in North Oakville is the possible
construction of a Bumhamthorpe bridge across 16-Mile Creek. This issue was raised by EEAC
in 2000, and was a significant concern of the general public during the public consultation
process. The proposed OPA 198 and associated background information refers to the future EA
process for deten11ination of the need for a Bumhamthorpe bridge, including the evaluation of the
"do nothing" option. Unfortunately the EA process is not a planning tool, it is essentially a
"problem solving" tool. If an EA is completed, it is because there is a problem, and the Udo
nothing" is virtually never the preferred option. The current planning exercise should work towards
a broad community design which reduces or eliminates the need for this bridge. Planning the
layout of the community now without this consideration, eliminates the options in the future. In
the future, building the bridge will be a "problem solver", whereas planning the community now
in such a way to eliminate the need for the bridge will eliminate it from ever being a problem.

Although landuse patterns are still to be determined through the secondary plan process, OPA 198
does outline some generallanduse concepts. In order to keep the options more open, pending
further study at that stage, we suggest that item 26, 4.1 e) should be amended such that each
district is identified as Mresidential community and/or employment districf' , in order that Janduse
is not "Iocked.in" at this stage.

The documentation provided to EEAC included consultants studies on the hydrogeology of the
Trafalgar Moraine (Morrison Environmental) as well as a delineation of the location of the
Trafalgar Moraine (Parish Geomorphic). The Trafalgar Moraine is currently designated by MNR
as an earth science ANSI, but is not designated by Halton Region as an ESA. Although it has
ANSI designation, the MNR has not provided any delineation or mapping of the feature. The
Town has requested this information from MNR. As part of the Regional plan review currently
being undertaken, Halton Region (through an EEAC subcommittee and an outside environmental
consultant -North South Environmental) is reviewing the current ESAs in the Region. As part of
this review, North South is examining the Trafalgar Moraine for possible designation as an ESA.
If it is determined that it f~lfills the criteria, an area will be mapped for inclusion in the updated

ESA designations. The modified ESA boundaries and potential new (and/or removed) ESAs will
be included within the new Official Plan for Halton Region. Once the Region has finalized the
mapping for the new OP, landuse designations in North Oakvi\le should then respect any new or
modified ESA boundaries. Although the two studies completed by the Town do provide
information on this feature, any comments by EEAC on suitability of boundaries and potential
impacts on the feature will wait until the Regional information is collected and reviewed by EEAC.
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The Town has initiated the process of retaining a consultant to compile an environmental
strategic plan and the Town has indicated that it will be hiring a staff environmental
coordinator. EEAC commends the Town for taking these initiatives, as they should be
valuable contributions to the process. As the process continues to flow to the next stages,
it would be advisable for the Town to have a "vision". This vision could be developed
through the environmental strategic plan in an effort to develop a concept of what the Town
would like the landscape to ultimately look like. This should be done with continued public

consultation.

Recommendations
Based on our review in the Spring of 2000 and the current information, we have formulated

the following recommendations:

With.respect to Item 264.1 e) proposed communities/districts, districts should be
identified as "residential and/or employmenr, in order that the cu rrently worded

designations are not "Iocked-in".

1

The feasibility of accommodating the stated residential and employment land
objectives should be reevaluated, given the information collected during the LGL

study and the stated objectives of preservation of Category 1 -5 lands.

2

landuse should be planned for a community that will not require the expensive and

potentially environmentally destructive Burnhamthorpe bridge.
3.

The Town should work towards the objective of developing a community which
minimizes urban sprawl while creating an urban environment that reduces the
reliance on the automobile and creates opportunities for linkages with the existing

Oakville community.

4

W.ith respect to the Trafalgar Moraine. no secondary plans should be completed
until Halton has completed the OP review and associated ESA studies, and until theMNR ANSI designation has been clarified. .

5

Prior to the first secondary plans being prepared, there needs to be a guiding
conceptual study with respect to location of natural heritage systems (areas and

linkages) and open space components and transportation components.

6*
**

Though EEAC has not provided any specific wording changes to the text of OPA
198 (other than recommendation 1), we recommend that Regional staff take these
comments and incorporate them with their other comments and suggest specific

wording changes.

7.

EEAC should continue to be involved in the process of reviewing the natural
heritage studies, wetlands and woodlands respecting the Trafalgar Moraine and the
natural heritage/open space system studies, transportation studies, subwatershed

studies and secondary plans for the areas.

8.
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Respectfully submitted

Jennifer Dockstator

Christopher Morgan
Rick Cockfield
Randall Goodwin (Chair)

Adopted by EEAC as amended (*) February 13, 2002
And in consultation (**) with C. Morgan, M. Paley and Cr. Eigar February 18, 2002


